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RECEIVED
CLERK’S OFFICE

DEC 3. 2 2003

BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD
SlATE OF IWNOIS

BARBARA STUART andRONALD ) Pollution Control Board
STUART, )

Complainants, )
)

v. ) No. PCB02-164
) CitizenEnforcement

FRANKLIN FISHERandPHYLLIS )
FISHER, )

Respondent. )

MOTION TO INCORPORATEPORTIONSOFIPCI3 HEARING TRANSCRIPTS

Respondent,FranklinFisher,hereinmoves,pursuantto 35 I1l.Adm.Code

§101.306,to incorporatethefollowing materials,authenticby virtueof beingverifiable

on theIPCB website,relevantin relationto therepellingofbirds by useof propane

cannons,andcrediblein thateachitem hasbeenadmittedinto therecordof eachofthe

cited cases,andrelied uponby theboardin theformulationof its opinionsin eachcase:

1. November8, 1999HearingTranscript— Pawlowskiv. Johansen,PCB99-82

Testimonyof JohnYerges—

Pages57-59— Relationshipbetweendecibelreadingsin termsofsoundenergy

and perceptionofsound;

Pages67 and70-71 — Qualificationin thefield of acousticalengineering,and;

Page94 Dissipationofsoundenergyoverdistance.

2. April 19, 1999HearingTranscript—Swedav. OutboardMarine Corporation,

PCB99-38

a. TestimonyofDr. William E. Southern—

Pages191-195—Qualificationin thefield of ornithology;

Pages198-199--Birdsascarriersofsalmonellaandthe fungusthatcauses

humanhistoplasmosis;

Pages210-211and224 — Standardrecommendeduseofpropanecannonsfor

repellingbirds;

I



b. TestimonyofGregoryZack—

Page332 — Muffling ofpropanecannonsrendersthemuselessin repelling

wildlife;

c. Testimonyof DanielHirsch—

Pages408-409— Effect on animalsbetween2100and2700feetfrom propane

cannons;

Pages416-420— Effect on humanactivitiesbetween2100and 2700feetfrom

propanecannons;

d. Testimonyof Brian Homans—

Pages462-468— Qualificationin field ofacousticalengineering;

Pages491-499 — Propanecannonnoisemeasuredat 45 dBA from 1000 feet;

Pages504-505— Humanconversationis ordinarily 60-65 dBA.

WHEREFORE,Respondent,FranklinFisher,movesfor an orderincorporating

theattachedtranscriptexcerptsinto therecordofthiscasefor considerationby the

Board.

Respectfullysubmitted,

David 0. Harding
Attorneyfor Respondents
100N. LaSalleSt., Suite 1107
Chicago,IL 60602-3803
(312)782-3039
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23 10:00 am.

24
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22 A. Again, the A scale is weighted.

23 Q. First, it means that -- the A at the end

24 is the A scale?

L.A. REPORTING (312) 419-9292

57

1 A. Correct. Decibels on the A scale, I’m

2 sorry.

3 Q. Okay. Sc it’s decibels?

4 A. Decibels.

5 Q. Now, is that tenth of a bel or 10 bels?

6 A. Right. Its a tenth of a bel.

7 Q. Tenth of a bel. Okay. And that -- what’s

8 a bel?

9 A. We don’t really need to get into an awful

10 lot of detail here, but basically the decibel is the

11 basiC measuring unit of sound. It’s been

12 established over many years that its the standard

13 measure of a sound level.

14 Q. Okay. Now, what is the difference between

15 10 decibels and 20 decibels?

16 A. Let’s start at the bottom of the scale

17 roughly. Zero decibels at about 1,000 hertz is

18 typically about the threshold of hearing. Every

19 time you increase that level by 10 dB, you’ve



20 actually increased the sound energy by a factor

21 of 10.

22 Q. 10 times?

23 A. 10 times as much sound energy. So there

24 is 10 times as much sound energy in a 10 dB level
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1 than there is in a zero dB level. And every time

2 you increase it by another 10 decibels, you have

3 increased the sound level by a factor of 10. 10

4 times as much. Now, to the --

S Q. So, let me just get this correct. If

6 we’re talking about at the zero level, is

7 essentially zero detectable noise to the human ear

8 on the A scale?

9 A~ Correct. Roughly the threshold of

10 hearing.

11 0. Okay. 10 decibels you run into baseline

12 of sound, where there’s detectable sound, correct?

13 A. Well, you can hear 10 decibels. Most

14 people with normal hearing can hear at a level of 10

15 dBa. It would be a very faint sound, but, yes, it’s

16 audible.



17 0. Okay. Then 20 decibels would be 10 times

18 the noise energy of 10 decibels?

19 A. The energy. It doesn’t sound that way to

20 the human ear.

21 Q. Well, we’ll get to that.

22 A. But, yes, it would be 10 times the energy,

23 yes.

24 Q. Then 30 decibels is 100 times the energy?
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1 A. Compared to 10 or compared to zero?

2 Q. Compared to 10.

3 A. Compared to 10, 30 is 100 times the

4 energy, correct.

5 Q. So then 40 would be 1,000 times?

6 A. 1,000 times.

7 0. 50 would be 10,000 times the energy?

8 A. Correct.

9 0. And so on up the scale?

10 A. Correct.

11 Q. Now, what do we hear between 10 and 20?

12 What is the difference?

13 A. Every time you change by 10 dBa, 10

14 decibels, to the human ear it sounds about twice as



15 loud. So if you went from 10 decibels to 20

16 decibels, your subjective perception would be that

17 it sounds about twice as loud. If you went from 20

18 to 30, your subjective perception would be that it

19 sounds about twice as loud again.

20 Q. Twice as loud as from 20. 20 to 30 then

21 - - 20 sounds twice as loud as 10, and then 30

22 sounds twice as loud as 20?

23 A. As 20, correct.

24 Q. 40 sounds twice as loud as 30?
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1 A. Correct.

2 0. Now, can you tell me a little bit about

3 the difference between low frequency sound and high

4 frequency sound?

S A. Low frequency sound, the things that

6 people would be most familiar with would be like the

7 roar of a diesel engine, a truck exhaust. It’s a

8 long wavelength, low frequency. Tends to be a

9 little bit harder to stop with barriers and

10 materials of that sort.

11 / Bigher frequencies would be things like



24 much at the lows at all.
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1 Q. Okay. Becauseof the longer wavelengths?

2 A. The longer wavelength, and it tends to

3 deftact around it, the reverberant level in the room

4 reflecting off the other walls and such that you

5 probably wouldn’t get much at low frequencies. You

6 might get a little at highs.

7 Q. Now, I neglected in the very beginning,

8 and I do apologize for this, sir, but could you tell

9 me a little bit about your educational background?

10 A. Oh. I degreed from the University of

11 Illinois in theoretical applied mechanics. I have a

12 bachelor’s degree in engineering mechanics, master’s

13 degree in theoretical applied mechanics.

14 Then I began my apprenticeship for my

15 father. Re actually started the firm in 1964. I

16 began my apprenticeship with him in 1957 and have

17 worked in the field ever since.

18 Q. Okay. And what equipment did you use to

19 calibrate Mr. Pawlowski’s equipment?

20 A. I used a standard Sruel and Kjaer.

21 Q. You’re going to have to give spellings on



17 A. Oh, yes. In fact, before and after each

18 measurement.

19 0. Okay.

20 HEARING OFFICER FELTON: Cf £ the record.

21 A discussion was held off the record.)

22 BY MR. HARDING:

23 Q. Have you, since commencing your

24 apprenticeship with your father, worked in any other
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1 field?

2 A. Yes. Actually, I was -- I worked for ten

3 years with a firm called Industrial Noise Control.

4 I was their - - essentially supervised their

5 engineering. They called me their manager of

6 technical services.

7 Then also, after that, for United McGills

8 Acoustical Product Division; I was their national

9 technical sales manager, served as technical back-up

10 to sales essentially is what that means.

11 Q. But your career has been in sound?

12 A. It’s always been in sound, noise,

13 vibration, yes.



14 Q. Okay. And have you ever testified before

15 the Pollution Control Board before?

16 A. Yes.

17 Q. And when was that?

18 A. Oh, if you’re going to ask me dates, I

19 don’t recall. But it would have been a couple years

20 ago, back --

21 Q. How many times?

22 A. I can think of at least two other

23 instances where I’ve actually testified in a

24 hearing, but I’ve done many, many environmental jobs
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1 involving the Illinois Pollution Control Board

2 regulations.

3 0. Okay. And as I understand it, you most

4 commonly come in from the other end, working with

5 potential respondents?

6 A. Usually when we’re doing an environmental

7 job, our role is to work for the -- for the, for the

8 party that’s causing the noise and try to help them

9 figure out how to reduce the noise level to meet the

10 code. For example, plant or a facility, a building

11 of some type would be emitting noise across a



12 property line that exceeded the oode. I would go

13 measure it, find out how far above the code they

14 were, and then advise them as to how to reduce the

15 noise levels to meet the code. That would be more

16 typical.

17 Q. Okay.

18 A. But I also, obviously, will work for

19 either side, depending on which one retains us.

20 Q. Okay. You’ve never done any work f or any

21 of the respondents here?

22 A. Not that I’m aware of, no.

23 MR. HARDING: Okay. I have no further

24 questions of this witness.
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1 HEARING OFFICER FELTON: Mr. Shields?

2 CROSS-EXAMINATION

3 BY MR. SHIELDS:

4 0. Mr. Yerges, are you familiar with the

5 construction of the two buildings in question, the

6 Benchwarmers building and the Pawlowskis’ building?

7 A. Only from what you can see. I haven’t,

8 obviously, been into the walls or anything of that



11 where they blow the whistle, and I don’t have any

12 data to indicate what kind of noise level that would

13 cause inside. I don’t know what the construction is

14 out the back of his unit or any of those details.

15 can’t answer the question.

16 MR. SHIELDS: I have nothing further.

17 HEARING OFFICER FELTON: Mr. Harding, do you

18 have anything on redirect?

19 MR. HARDING: Yes.

20 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

21 BY MR. HARDING:

22 Q. Mr. Yerges, how does Sound dissipate over

23 distance, sound energy?

24 A. If we’re talking about outdoors where
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1 there aren’t --

2 Q. Unobstructed?

3 A. - - unobstructed, essentially it dissipates

4 according to what’s called the inverse-square law,

5 essentially the same way as light, in that it

6 decreases at about 6 dB per doubling of distance.

7 So if you start 100 feet away and move 200 feet



8 away, the sound level decreases 6 dE. If you start

9 10 --- 10 feet away and move 20 feet away, it

10 decreases 6 dB. So it’s a -- again, what’s called

11 inverse-square law.

12 0. okay. Pretty much the square of the

13 distance?

14 A. Exactly.

15 0. okay. Now, the instrument that you used

16 to measure and come to the 46 dB through the wall

17 and 48 for the motorcycle, what did you use?

18 A. I used a Bruel and Kjaer 2144 real-time

19 analyzer.

20 0. That was compared against the calibrator

21 before use?

22 A. Oh, yes.

23 Q. Now, how long did you hear the motorcycle

24 for when you heard it?
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1 A. Well, it appeared to pull away, travel --

2 let me get my directions right now. It appeared to

3 pull away from somewhere out in front of the

4 Benchwarmers facility and went west. And I had

5 about, oh, perhaps five seconds of loud --



BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
2

3 LAWRENCE C. SWEDA,

4 Complainant,

S vs. ) No. PCB99-38
(Enforcement-Noise,

6 OUTBOARDMARINE CORPORATION ) Citizens)
andtheCITY OFWAUICEGAN,

7 )
Respondents. )

8

9 Thefollowing is the transcriptof ahearing

10 held in theabove-entitledmatter, taken

I stenographicallyby MICHELE I. LOSURDO,CSR, a notary

12 public within and for the County of DuPageand State

13 of Illinois, beforeJOHN KN1TTLE, HearingOfficer, at

14 IS North County Street,Room301,Waukegan,Illinois,

15 on the 19thday of April, 1999,AD., scheduledto

16 commenceat9:30 am.,commencingat 9:30am.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



2

APPEARANCES:

2

3 HEARING TAKENBEFORE:

4 ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD,
100 West RandolphStreet

5 Suite 11-500
Chicago,Lilinois 60601

6 (312)814-6923
BY: MR. JOHNKNITrLE

7
LAWRENCE C. SWEDA

8 923 N. County Street
Waukegan,Illinois 60085

9
Appearedon behalfof theComplainant;

10
SEYFARTH, Si-lAW, FAIRWEATHER& GERALDSON

11 55 E. MonroeStreet
Chicago,Illinois 60603

12 (312)346-8000
BY: MR. THOMAS LUPO and

13 MS. SUSANNAI-1 A. SMETANA

14 Appearedon behalfof the Respondent,
Outboard MarineCorporation;

15
DIVER, GRACH, QUADE & MASSINI

16 III N. CountyStreet
Waukegan,Illinois 60085

17 BY: MS. HE1DI .1. AAVANC}

18 Appearedon behalfof the Respondent,
City of Waukegan.

19

20 ALSO PRESENT:
Mr. JosephS. Moran,OutboardMarineCorporation

21

22

23

24



3

I INDEX

2 WITNESS: LAWRENCESWEDA PAGES

3 Direct Examination
by Mr. Sweda 30

4
Cross-Examination

5 by Mr. Lupo 72

6 Cross-Examination
by Ms. Aavang 90

7

WITNESS:JOHNNEFF
8

DirectExamination
9 by Mr. Sweda 97

10 Cross-Examination
by Ms. Smetana I 14

Ii
Cross-Examination

12 by Ms. Aavang 118

13 RedirectExamination
by Mr. Sweda 121

14
WITNESS: JOHNROGERCRAWFORD

Is
Direct Examination

16 byMr.Lupo 132

17 Cross-Examination
byMr.Sweda 174

18
WITNESS: WILLIAM SOUTHERN

19
Direct Examination

20 byMr.Lupo 191

21 Cross-Examination
by Mr. Sweda 228

22
RedirectExamination

23 by Mr. Lupo 255

24



4

INDEX

2 WITNESS: THOMAS ELSEN PAGES

3 DirectExamination
by Ms. Smetana 258

4

5
EXHIBITS

6
Marked for Identification

7
Complainant’sExhibit Number 1 35

8
Complainant’sExhibit Number2 36

9
Complainant’sExhibitNumber3 46

10
Complainant’sExhibit Number4 50

11
Complainant’sExhibit NumberS 51

12
Complainant’sExhibit Number6 53

13
CompLainant’sExhibit Number7 68

14
Respondent’sExhibitN timber 1 136

Is
Respondent’sExhibit Number2 139

16
Respondent’sExhibitNumber3 231

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24



191

I wishto call?

2 MR. LUPO: Wedo. Dr. William E. Southern,

3 HEARING OFFICERKNITTLE: We’re backon the

4 record. Mr. Lupo,I think this is your witness.

5 MR. LUPO: Yes.

6 HEARING OFFICERKNITTLE: Couldyou

7 identil~’him, please?

S MR. LUPO: William E. Southern.

9 HEARING OFFICERKNITTLE: Canyouswearthe

to witness,please?

I 1 (Witnesssworn.)

12 WHEREUPON:

13 WILLIAM E. SOUTHERN,

14 calledas a witnessherein,havingbeenfirst duly

15 sworn,deposethand saithasfollows:

16 DiRECT EXAMINATION

17 BY MR. LUPO:

18 Q. Sir, wouldyou stateyour full name,

19 please?

20 A. Dr. William E. Southern.

21 Q. And wilL you describeyour occupation-- or

22 stateyour occupation?

23 A. Well, I’ve havea dual occupation.

24 Currently I’m with WestEcologicalConsulting. We



192

I arenow locatedin Wisconsin. Prior to thattime, 1

2 waspresidentof NCAP Incorporatedlocatedin

3 IDe KaIb, Illinois andprior to that from 1959through

4 1990 1 wasa pmfessoratNorthern Illinois

5 University.

6 MR. LUPO: Off the recordfor amoment.

7 (Short interruption,)

8 BY MR. LUPO:

9 Q. Sir, pleasedescribeyoureducation.

10 A. 1 havea bachelor’sdegreefrom Central

11 Michigan University in biology. I havea master’s

12 degreefrom the University of Michigan in zoology

13 with an emphasisin ornithology. Ph.D. from Cornell

14 Universitywith a majorin animalbehavior

15 specializing in birds and alsominorsin wildlife

16 ecologyandwildlife management.

17 Q. Whatyear did you receiveyour Ph.D.?

18 A. 1967.

19 Q. You’ve mentioneda field of ornithology.

20 Would youdescribethat for theBoard,please?

21 A. Yes. Ornithologyis thestudyof birds,

22 theirbiology, their behavior,ecology, management

23 live history.

24 Q. Andyou mentioned a tenureasa professor.
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I About how longwereyou aprofessor?

2 A. Thirty-oneyears.

3 Q, And wasthat all at Northern Illinois?

4 A. Yes, I wasat Northern for 31 years,but

5 alsoduring thatperiod I taughtat the University of

6 Michigan biological stationfor threesummers.I

7 taughtornithologythereatthat time. I alsotaught

8 foroneyeardown in l3aliceat aresearchstation

9 there,the associateduniversitiesthemidwest

10 operatesandI’ve hadothershort-termpositionsas

1! an ornithologistalsoduring the summermonthsandso

12 on.

13 Q. And you mentioneda consultingcareer. flow

14 long wereyou involved in consulting?

15 A. Well, NCAP Incorporatedwasfoundedin 1974

16 by myselfandthreecolleagues.I operatedthat

17 businessuntil 1990 whenI sold it and thenfrom 1990

18 up to--excuseme--upto 1994andfrom 1994on,

19 I’ve beenwith WestEcologicalConsultingwhich I

20 also started.

21 Q. Whatwas the expertiseof NCAP?

22 A. NCAP hada varietyof expertise.Thefour

23 biologistswho startedit all had theirown

24 specialities. I wastheornithologist. Wehad a
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1 plant taxonomist,an ichthyologist,generalecologist

2 and thenwe hnveemployeesthat representother

3 subdisciplineswithin thoseareas.

4 Q. Andyou mentionedWestConsulting?

5 AYes.

6 Q. What’sthespecialtyof WestConsulting?

7 A. Thesole function of WestConsultingat

8 this time is to do bird control programsfor industry

9 and anyoneelsewho asksfor our services.

tO Q. And in thecourseof yourcareer,haveyou

11 workedfor governmentalentities?

12 A, Yes, I have, federal,stateandlocal

13 governments.

14 Q. And howmany stateshaveyou consulted?

15 A. As far asbird controL is concerned,we’ve

16 beendoingprojectsin neighboringstates andtwo

17 Canadianprovinces.

18 Q. Haveyou authoredorcoauthoredany

19 articlesin your field, ornithology?

20 A. Yes, I’ve publishedin excessof ISO

21 scientific papers,book chapters,monographsand

22 things of that sortplusprobablythousandsof other

23 reports, unpublishedreports.

24 MR. LUPO: I’d offer Dr. Southernasan
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I expertin ornithology.

2 HEARING OFFICERKNITTLE: Mr. Sweda?

3 MR. SWEDA: I haveno problemwith that.

4 HEARING OFFICERKNIflLE: Okay. He will be

5 soaccepted.

6 BY MR. LUPO:

7 Q. Are you familiar with OutboardMarine

8 Corporationandthepresenceof a seagull colonyon

9 its ground?

10 A. Yes,Iam.

11 Q. Andhow didyou becomeinvolved with -- or

12 how did you cometo know about this?

13 A. I believeI was first contactedin 1996by

14 a singlephonecall tellingmethat theyhada

15 problemandnothingelsetranspiredat that time. 1

16 wasjust alertedtothe fact theyhada problemand

17 theymight be interestedin doingsomethingaboutit.

18 In 1997 1 wasthencontactedand askedto

19 preparea managementplanor bird controlplan for

20 thesite andI agreedto do so following a site

2! visit. It allowedmeto determinejust whatthe

22 problemwasor the sizeof thecolonyand othertypes

23 of details.

24 Q. You mentionedamanagementor sitecontrol
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I seasonand probablyyou can figureon averagethere’s

2 goingto besomethinglike 2.4progenypernestthat

3 will survivewell into thejuvenileperiod. You’re

4 having a lot of birds that arecausinga great

5 quantityof fecalmaterialin a relativelysmall

6 area,

7 This materialcarrieshigh levelsof

8 coliforrn bacteria. Gulls andotherbirds oftencarry

9 salmonella.This is very, very commonandsothere

10 is a pathogenicproblemthat’s a potential asfar as

II humanhealth -- it’s a potentialrisk insofaras

12 humanhealthis concerned,

13 Q. What aresomeof the risksto health?

14 A. Oneoftheprimary onesandonethat I have

15 personallystudiedthemostandmy studentshave

16 looked at in the pastis a conditionin humans

17 histoplasmosis.This is causedby a fungusthat

18 grows in organicallyrich soilsandsoils that

19 typically areenrichedby eitherbird fecesor feces

20 from otheranimals,soit could grow in manurepiles.

21 It could grow in compostpilesandalsoin areas

22 wherebirds suchasgulls drop their droppingsthere,

23 their fecal materialon a regularbasis.

24 And in a gull colony,youmay havea
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I sizeableareawherethegulls -- theadult gulls and

2 their chicksdepositthis materialandthesoil

3 becomesricheryearafteryearand finally it reaches

4 a point wherethis funguscanapparentlygrow there.

5 And if that fungusthenreachesthe lungsof humans,

6 it causea conditionI mentionedas histoplasmosis.

7 Q. And just generallyspeaking,what is the

8 conditionin humans?

9 A. The usual symptomsat theonsetare

10 pneumonia-likeand sothepersonmay think they’re

11 havinga cold or somethingof this sortand it may

12 becomechronic. Sometimesapersonmay notbecome

13 sickenoughto betreatedfor thatconditionand it

14 may notbe until theyhavea chestx-ray that a

15 physicianwill discoverscarringtothe lung tissue.

16 And we haveaccountsin Michigan wherewe

17 did anextensivestudyof this wherepeopleactually

18 hadoperationsof lungcanceronly for the surgeonto

19 find uponenteringinto the lungsthat it is

20 histoplasmosisandnot lungcancerthepersonhad.

21 The organismcanalso spreadinto thebonemarrow and

22 someof the othertissuesandcausesomeveryserious

23 problemsthereandin somecases,it canbe lethal.

24 Q. Haveyou personallyinvestigatedgull
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I programssuchastheonewe describedherein

2 operationin Califomia, Ohio, Texas,Illinois,

3 Toronto,Alberta,soon.

4 Q. Is theuseof thepyrotechnicsa commonly

5 acceptedpracticethroughoutyour field?

6 A. Yes, and I think generallyall

7 ornithologistslook upon it astheacceptable

8 methods,but therearevariousmethodsthatpeople

9 try becauseeveryoneis looking for a simplesolution

10 and 1 wishwe had a simple solution, buteveryoneis

11 still trying to find it.

12 Soyou canseenew methodsbeing introduced

13 all the time andfor a while someonemaypropose

14 theseasthe solution,butthey don’t endup as being

15 asdependableaspyrotechnics. Andevenif thereis

16 a methodthat hassomedegreeof success,it usually

17 endsupbeingsupportedby pyrotechnicsandthis is

18 trueof theoverheadwiresas OMC discovered.They

19 tried to hangoverheadwires andthey foundbirds

20 walking underthosewires,so now you use

21 pyrotechnicsto convincethosebirds that walk under

22 thewiresthatthat’sa no-noandtheyhavetoavoid

23 thewires.

24 And soit’s amatterof reinforcement
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1 speakinginbehavioraltermsthat you setup a

2 particularsituationandhopethebirds avoid it or

3 honorit and if theydon’t honorit, thenyou give

4 thema reasonto honorit. It’s like raising kids.

5 It’s the samekind of thing that you do therethat

6 youreinforcebehavioruponyour childrenandyou

7 reinforceit here on thegulls.

8 Q, You recommendeda certainnumberof

9 cannons.Do you recall how manyyou recommendedfor

10 this site?

11 A. Well, we wentfor overkill becausewe never

12 know what’sgoingto happenwhenwe’regone. Wecan

13 comeand lookat aparticularsite and say,okay,put

14 up one cannonandtry it and if it doesn’twork, add

15 two to threemore,but that doesn’talwayshappen,so

16 it’s betterto comeinand say usefour, usefive,

17 usesix, whateverandbe readyfor that sothe

18 programcango ahead.

19 And I think we suggestedthey startout

20 with possiblysix and seehow that workedandif they

21 neededmore, add more to thesituation,butwe

22 envisionedwhatmight happenhere isthat if they

23 starteddiscouragingthebirds from usingthe ground

24 substratethat theymovebackto the rooftopsandso
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I the disturbanceprocess,but I’d sayeasily by early

2 Juneyou shouldbepastthat threshold.

3 Q. Sir, do you standby your earlier

4 recommendationof the pyrotechnicsalongwith the

5 otherefforts that areunderwayby OMC?

6 A. Yes, 1 think it’s goodto reinforceit and

7 especiallyif thecannonsreinforcethepistol firing

8 pyrotechnics,I think this is amustbecausethe

9 cannonsarelocatedcloseto theground. They’reat

10 agiven locationandthebirds soonrealizethat this

11 thing isn’t goingto chasethem andsoif they just

12 stay awayfrom it, they’re relatively safe. Sothis

13 is wherepistol fire techniquesor alarmcalls or

14 humansroamingaboutor somethingelseof this nature

IS tendsto reinforceall of that. And you justhaveto

16 have--you haveto go onestepfartherthanthe

17 birds go andso themore you canaddon to it, the

18 better-- moreflexible you canbe, thebetter.

19 Q. Whatwould theeffectbe if OMC ceasedits

20 useof thepyrotechnicstoday?

21 A. if they ceasedusing thepyrotechnics

22 today,I think you would havebirds beginningto set

23 up nestingsitestherealmosttomorrowandprobably

24 within a weekor two, you would havenestsandthe
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1 and the attorneyfor the farmerhad contactedmeas

2 to somemethodologyto reducethenoisefrom the

3 cannons,andI explainedthat 1 didn’t think that

4 wasappropriatebecausethecannonsweredesigned

5 to frightenbirds or animalsandanymuffling of’

6 thedevicewould -- to thepoint whereit would

7 comply with Illinois regulationswould, in my

8 opinion, renderit uselessfor frightening

9 wildlife, andthat’s basedon my experiencewith

10 wildlife andworking in thenoiseareafor the last

11 27 yearsthattypically the wildlife seemsto be

12 more tolerantof noisethanpeopledo.

13 Q. I havesomeotherquestioningin this

14 regard,but i’d like to submit the casethat was

15 involved andtheproceedsfrom that casewhich were

16 providedto the respondentsorally andduring --

17 writtenly transmittedto the respondentsafter the

18 depositionbeing takenof Mr. Zack?

19 MS. AAVANG: Objection. It’s Irrelevant.

20 It dealswith acasein 1979in arural area. It’s

21 notthesamecase. I don’t seethe relevancy,and

22 1 think probablyhe’salreadytestified tothe key

23 factorsin it, andI think it hasmoreof a

24 possibleprejudicialeffectthanaprobativevalue.
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I A. Oh,sure.

2 Q. Excepttobogganing.

3 Do you havea bird feeder?

4 A. I havethreebird feeders.

5 Q. And wherearethey located?

6 A. They’re locatedat theeasternedgeofmy

7 deck.

8 Q. Are theremany birds?

9 A. Yes. Wehavemanydifferentbirds, I’ve

10 goteverythingfrom finches. I’ve gotsome

11 woodpeckers.I’ve gotsomestarlings.

12 Unfortunately,we havesomeblackbirds. Wehave

13 theusualsparrows,robins, I’ve gotsomered --

14 let’s see,redheadedwoodpeckers.I’ve got I think

15 its calleda thistle in our backyard-- nota

16 thistle. It’s a--i forgetwhat it’s called, but

17 we havea wide rangeof birds.

18 We’ve seenhummingbirds. We’ve seen

19 orioles. We’ve gotcardinals. We’ve got themall.

20 Q. Whereareyou when you seethesebirds?

21 A. In my living --in my family room. I can

22 seethemoutof my office, I seethem onthedeck.

23 Q. Sowhenyou’re outsideyou canseethe

24 birds?
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1 A. Yes.

2 Q. Is thereany otherwildlife in your yard?

3 A. Plenty of squirrels. Wehaveseena lot

4 of deer. We’ve evenhaddeercomeup the hill. We

5 watcheda family of threedeer. I assumeit wasa

6 family if that canbeproperlyappliedto deer,but

7 they had anoffspring, a fawn, andtheywere

8 running aroundour yardfrom timeto time.

9 I’ve seenturtles, (‘ye seenwhatwe

10 think werecoyotes,raccoons,skunks. There’sa

II lot of wildlife backthere.

12 Q. In thepastyear,haveyou noticed

13 anythingdifferent aboutthis wildlife in their

14 behavior?

15 A. No, not really. Lastyearwasthe year

16 that thedeerdidtheir family affair thing.

17 Q. Do you havea boat?

18 A, Yes.

19 Q. Wheredo you keepyourboatin thesummer?

20 A. In the summertime,I’m in the southharbor

21 of Waukegan.

22 Q. And whereis thesouthharborof Waukegan?

23 A. 9asically,thereisthebreakwall that

24 separatestheoldharbor from whatwe call the
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I A. In 1998?

2 Q, Uh-huh.

3 A. 1 believeit wasthesecondor third week

4 in March whenI noticedthenoises,andI was

5 actuallyat theyacht club. Wewere sailingin the

6 harboron a Sundayafternoonin thewintertime,and

7 1 commentedto someoneI was with aboutthenoise,

S oh,yeah,that’sOMC tTying to chasethebirds

9 away. (rememberat thattime my thoughtwaswell,

10 that’s -- that will be agood thing.

I 1 Q. Whatdoesthenoisesoundlike? Canyou

12 describeit?

13 A, It soundslike probablya smallarm’s

14 discharge.Sometimesit soundslike a small

15 firecrackerin the distance.

16 Q. Did thenoise-- this noiseinterrupt

11 anythingyou weredoing?

18 A. No.

19 Q. Whenyou were outsideand heardthis

20 noise,wereyou able to speakat a normal

21 conversationaltone?

22 A. Yes.

23 Q. And when is it that you haveoccasionto

24 speakto othersoutsidein your yard?
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1 A. Basically,when I’m working in my

2 backyard,whenI am entertainingandenjoyingtime

3 withmy family andmy neighborsin thebackyard.

4 Q. And last springand summer,did you do all

5 thoseactivities in your backyard?

6 A. Yes.

7 Q. Anddid you speakin normal voices?

8 A. Yes.

9 Q. Okay. Do you evertalk on thephone

10 outside?

11 A. Yes.

12 Q. Did this noise everinterferewith, the

13 noisefromthe cannons,interferewith your ability

14 to talk on the phone?

15 A. I neverevennoticedit.

16 Q. Did thenoisepreventyoufrom doing

17 anythingoutside?

18 A. No.

19 Q. Doyou everwork outside?

20 A. Yes.

21 Q. Doesthenoisepreventyoufrom that?

22 A. Generally,whenI’m working, 1 makea lot

23 of noise,powertoolsandall, but it’s never

24 affectedme. Now, theseagullshavegiven me
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1 headaches.

2 Q. Wereyou ableto hearthenoiseof the

3 cannonsinsideyourhouseever?

4 A. Yes.

5 Q. Whenyou’re talking insidethehouse,did

6 anythinginterferewith that?

7 A. No.

8 Q. Whenyou arewatchiogtelevisionin your

9 house,did anythinginterfere with that?

10 A. No.

11 Q. Whenyou’re listeningto the radio,did

12 anythinginterferewith that?

13 A. Normally, if I’m in the house,theonly

14 timeI canhearthesesoundsarewhennothingelse

15 is making noise. Soif I’m listeningto the radio,

16 if I’m watchingTV, if I’m havinga conversation

17 with someone,the soundof thedischargesat OMC

18 basicallyarelost.

19 Q. Hasthecannonnoiseevermadeyoujunip?

20 A. No.

21 Q. Whatothernoisesdo you hearfrom your

22 houseasidefrom thecannonnoisewhich you’ve

23 mentioned?

24 A. Well, besidestheseagulls, I hear--
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I which probablyis themostprominentsoundI hear,

2 1 heara lot of soundfrom the railroad. I heara

3 lot of highwaynoise from theAmstutz. The

4 railroadis probablythe loudest. Whentheseguys

5 areshifting their-- whenthey’re taking up the

6 slackfrom the trainsor whetherthey’re doingsome

7 switching,thafsvery loud. Thefirst Tuesdayof

8 evezymonththey soundthe civil defensesiren,and

9 when that goesoff, you cannoteventalk.

10 Q. Flow would you compareall thosenoisesto

11 the noisefrom thecannons?

12 A. Thoseareconsiderablylouderandthey’re

13 more disruptive.

14 Q. Do you know Mr. Sweda,thecomplainantin

15 this matter?

16 A. Theonly wayI know Mr. Swedais hecalled

17 me up lastNovemberonthephoneoneday.

18 Q. Prior to that,had you everspokento him?

19 A. I did notknow him.

20 Q. And why did hecall you’?

21 A. Well, atthe time, hecalledme up and

22 askedme if thesoundof thecannonsbotheredme.

23 Q. Did you get involved in anyconversation?

24 Whatdid you tell him?
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I A. Well, I askedhim -- I said no. Why? And

2 if I recall,hesaid well, he thoughtit was--

3 Q. Justtesti~’whatyou said.

4 A. Well, okay. I told him no, thatit did

5 notbotherme, and I thought it was a goodthing

6 becauseit wasintendedto reducethenoise from

7 theseagulls.

8 MS. SMETANA: I haveno furtherquestions

9 of this witness.

10 HEARING OFFICERKNITTLE: Is Ms. Aavang

II comingback?

12 MS. AAVANG: I haveno questions.Thank

13 you.

14 HEARING OFFICERKNITTLE: Okay. Mr. Sweda,

15 do youhaveacross-examination.

16 MR. SWEDA: Yes. I havea couple

17 questions

IS CROSS - EXAMINATION

19 by Mr. Sweda

20 Q. Are you employedby eitherthe city in any

21 way? You’re an independentbusinessman,I assume,

22 Are you employed-- do you haveany--

23 MS. SMETANA: Wait. Canyouansweryesor

24 no? I’ni sony.
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I OMC’s last witness?

2 MS. SMETANA: Yes. I’d like towait for

3 Ms. Aavang.

4 HEARING OFFICERKNflTLE: Ms. Aavang,are

S you goingtobe a while?

6 MS. AAVANG: No. Justgo right aheadand

7 start.

S MS. SMETANA: Forits nextwitness,OMC

9 callsBrian Homans.

10 (Witnesssworn.)

11 WHEREUPON:

12 BRIAN HOMANS,

13 calledas a witnessherein,havingbeenfirst

14 duly sworn, deposethandsaithasfollows:

15 DIRECT EXAMINATION

16 by Ms. Smetana

17 Q. Mr. Homans,pleasestateyour namefor the

18 record.

19 A. My nameis Brian L. 1-lomans.

20 Q. And what is your occupation?

21 A. I’m an acousticalengineer.

22 Q. Whatis anacousticalengineer?

23 A. I work for afirm. We specializein the

24 measurementandanalysisof noise. I’m involved in
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1 designof noiseabatementmeasuresfor clients. My

2 particularspecialtyareais environmental

3 acousticsdealingwith noiseoutside.The

4 specialtyof our firm is dealingwith building

5 acoustics;that is, theeffectof buildings on

6 noise.

7 Q. And how long -- whatis thenameof the

8 firm you’re with?

9 A. Shiner& Associates,Incorporated.

10 Q. And how longhaveyou beenwith Shiner&

Ii Associates?

12 A. Since 1982.

13 Q. And whatdid youdo prior to working for

14 Shiner& Associates?

15 A. Prior to that,I waswith lIT Research

16 Institutefrom 1980 until 1982.

17 Q. Whattypeof research?

18 A. Dealingin acousticsor noisecontrol.

19 Q. And prior to beingat lIT, wheredid you

20 work?

21 A. I waswith the City of Chicagofrom 1978

22 until 1980.

23 Q. Andwhatdid youdo for theCity of

24 Chicago?
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1 A. I wasan environmentalengineerworking

2 exclusivelyin the field ofnoiseanswering

3 complaintsanddealingwith complainantsandtrying

4 toresolvetheproblemsthattheyhadwith

5 industrialsourcesandthings like that.

6 Q. In that position,did you take field

7 measurementsaswell, soundmeasurements?

8 A. Yes.

9 Q. And prior to beingwith theCity of

10 Chicago,whatdid you do?

11 A. 1 was with theU.S. Army Construction

12 EngineeringResearchLaboratoryin Champaign.

13 Q. Whatis that?

14 A. That’s a Corpsof Engineersresearch

IS laboratoryin Champaign,andI waswith the

16 acousticsectionthere.

17 Q. And whatdidyou do for them?

18 A. Fromtheperiodof 1973 until 1978,we

19 dealtwith measurementsandanalysisofnoise

20 sourcesasit affectedarmybasesandthecivilian

21 populationoutsideofarmy bases.

22 Q. Whatis your formal education?

23 A. I haveaBSin physicsfrom Ohio

24 University.
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1 Q. And whendidyoureceivethat degree?

2 A. 1973.

3 Q. Whatdo you currentlydo to keepup on the

4 advancesin your field?

S A. I do quite a bit ofreadingandtalking

6 with colleagues.

7 Q. Readingof what?

8 A. Magazinesandjournals.

9 Q. Relatedto?

10 A. Acousticsandnoisecontrol.

II Q. Are you involved in anyprofessional

12 societies?

13 A. Yes. I’m a memberof theChicagoRegional

14 Chapterof theAcousticalSocietyofAmericaat

15 this point.

16 Q. And haveyouheldany leadershippositions

17 in thepastin this society?

18 A. Yes. I waspresidentof the local chapter

19 of theAcousticalSociety,andI’ve also been

20 presidentof theMidwest AcousticsConferencein

21 themid’SOs.

22 Q. And what didthesesocieties

23 andconferencesinvolve?

24 A. Midwest AcousticsConferenceputson a
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1 one-dayseminareveryyearor two to inform

2 professionalsaboutvariousaspectsof acoustics.

3 Q. And doyou attendtheseconferencesand

4 seminars?

5 A. Yes. Thegrouphasbeendormantfor about

6 five yearsor so.

7 Q. Theotherprofessionalsocietythat you

8 areactivein?

9 A. TheAcousticalSocietyofAmerica. Yes.

10 1 attendlocal meetings. Usually,there’s--

11 alwaysthere’saguestspeakertotalk about

12 variousaspectsof acousticsandalso, you know, an

13 opportunityto interactwith mypiers.

14 Q. And canyou describegenerallytheparties

15 who retainyour services?

16 A. Weareretainedby developers,building

17 owners,contractors,privatecitizens,private

18 residents,architects,mechanicalengineers.

19 Q. Haveyou everbeenretainedby the

20 government?

21 A. Certainly,yes.

22 Q. Whatgovernmentbodieshaveretainedyour

23 services?

24 A. Certainly,the Stateof Illinois
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1 Departmentof Transportationdealingwith roadway

2 noise. I’ve variousjobsfor the federal

3 governmentin thepast,nota whole lot, andwith

4 the tollway commission.

S Q. Whatdo you considertobe yourareasof

6 specialization?

7 A. My personalarea,as I statedbefore, is

8 environmentalacoustics;that is, dealingwith the

9 noiseandits effectsoutdoors,andfor this I deal

10 with developersin terms ofmeasurementand

11 predictionof noiselevels asit relatestooutdoor

12 noisesources.This could rangefrom trains,

13 highways,sirens,andthedesignandmitigationof

14 systemsto reducenoisefrom thesesources.

15 Q. And whatexpertisedo you havein taking

16 soundmeasurements?

17 A. I havecompletedseminarsputon by

18 manufacturersgroupson measurementof soundand

19 vibration.

20 Q. And whataboutyour actualexperiencein

21 the field?

22 A. That’son-the-jobtraining,hundredsof

23 soundlevel measurements.

24 Q. In a year,how manysoundmeasurements
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I wouldyou sayyou take?

2 A. In thecourseof a year,probablyon the

3 orderof 100 soundlevel readings.

4 Q. Whatis thebasisof all -- of this

5 expertise?

6 A. In termsof my practicaltraining and

7 educationalexperience.

8 Q. And how manyyearsof experiencerIo you

9 have?

10 A. Since1973 until thepresentworking

11 exclusivelyin noise.

12 Q. Soapproximately25 years?

13 A. Yes.

14 Q. Doesyour experienceincludefield testing

15 of impulsivesound?

16 A. Yes, it does.

17 MS. SMETANA: At this point, i’d like to

IS offerMr. Homansas anexpert.

19 HEARING OFFICERKNITTLE: Mr. Sweda?

20 MIt SWEDA: No qualms.

21 MS. AAVAJ’~G: No objection.

22 HEARNGOFFICERKNITTLE: Soadmitted.

23 MS. SMETANA: Canyoujust--just sothe

24 recordreflects.
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1 A. BecausewhenI excludedtheextraneous

2 events,I did nothave60 secondsworth of data, 60

3 minutesworthof datathat did notincludethe

4 extraneoussources.

5 Q. After March 4th, did you takeany

6 additionalmeasurements?

7 A. Yes, I did. Becausethesemeasurements

8 weretaken,well, during rushhour,I requestedto

9 go backandto conductanotherteston anotherday.

10 Q. Wasthereanotherreasonwhyyou wentback

11 on anotherday?

12 A. Yes. Iwas--

13 Q. In termsof the datayou needed.

14 A. Well, certainly. I wantedto getmore

15 datasothat I would have60 minutesworth of good

16 datawithout the extraneousevents.

17 Q. And is removingextraneousevents,is that

18 the requirementof thestandard?

19 A. It’s permitted,yes,it is, asis a

20 correctionfor ambience,theambientnoisein the

21 area.

22 Q. Sowhendid youreturnto takeadditional

23 measurements?

24 A. Thatwas on March 15thof this yearin the
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1 morning. I startedmeasurementsa little before

2 9:00n.m.

3 Q. And did you selectthesamelocation that

4 you wereat onMarch 4th?

5 A. Yes, just a few feetnorth.

6 Q. And why wereyou afew feetnorth?

7 A, Well, I hadproblemson the4thwith the

S noisefromthe clankinglanyardson the flagpole,

9 and soI moveda few feetnorth, 15 or 20 feet

10 north. So1 was in front of226 Gillett.

11 Q. Whenyou sayproblemswith the flag, what

12 doyoumean?

13 A. Wet!, thewind on the4thoccasionally

14 would causethemetal lanyardson the flagpoleto

15 clankand this createda noise,andI hadto

16 excludethosenoisesfrom theanalysis.

17 MS. SMETANA: I’m goingto showthe

18 witnesswhathasbeenmarkedExhibit I.

19 BY MS. SMETANA:

20 Q. If you canidentify by puttinga circle

21 whereyouwereon thesecondday andputting the

22 datethereas well.

23 A. Thesepointsarealmostcoincident.

24 (‘Witnesscomplied.)
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1 Q. And, again,wherewas the locationyou

2 wereat on March 15thin relationto Mr. Sweda’s

3 property?

4 A. Thatwas due southof his propertyon the

S north sideof Gillett.

6 Q. Andhow closeto his propertywas it?

7 A. Hishome is aboutmid-blockbetween

S Gillett andRidgeland.

9 Q. Wasthesoundyou would hearwhereyou

10 were locatedon March 15threpresentativeof the

11 soundthat would beheardat 923 CountyStreet --

12 North CountyStreet?

13 A. Yes, or, in fact, it would havebeena

14 little loudersinceit wascloserto thenoise

15 source.

16 Q. Did you follow the samemethodologyon

17 March 15th that you didon March 4th in termsof

IS settingup thesite?

19 A. Yes,Idid.

20 Q. And werethe cannonslocatedin thesame

21 spotastheywerefor your prior test?

22 A. Yes. I did observethecannonson that

23 datefrom adistance. I was notatcloserange.

24 Q. Whatwas theweatheron March 15th?
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1 A. On March 15th, it waswarmer.

2 Q. And whatwasthe wind on that day?

3 A. Therewaspracticallyno wind. Therewere

4 occasionalpuffs of air outof thewest.

5 Q. How did youknow that thewind was calm?

6 A. I bothstoodoutsidefor a while andalso

7 measuredthewind with my voluineter. I also

8 observedthesmokecomingfrom smokestacksasI

9 drove from OMC up tothesiteon Gillett. The

10 smokewasgoingstraightup.

11 Q. Weretheseconditionsappropriatefor

12 taking soundmeasurements?

13 A. Yes. They wereoptimalaccordingto S

14 1.13. As far as!know,therewasno temperature

15 inversionat that hour.

16 Q. And wasthereany -- whatother, if any,

17 differencebetweenMarch 4thand March 15th?

18 A. It wasin themorninginsteadof the

19 afternoon. Socertainlytraffic from SheridanRoad

20 wasmuchdiminishedat this hour.

21 Q. And did you -- for howlong wereyou

22 presenton March 15th?

23 A. Forapproximatelyanhourand ahalf. I

24 believeI statedbeforebefore9:00o’clock, andI
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1 misspoke. I startedaround10:00o’clock and was

2 thereuntil about11:30or so.

3 Q. And did youtakeany notesduring your

4 testing?

5 A. Yes, I did.

6 Q. And whatdid thesenotesreport?

7 A. Thosewerethe sametypeof notesthat I

8 took onMatch 4th, Theseweretheeventsthat I

9 heardsummarizedevery30 seconds.

10 Q. And whenyou saythesametypesof events,

11 how wouldyou describethoseevents?

12 A. Thoseeventswould bethenoise from the

13 cannonblasts,noisefrom extraneouseventsin the

14 areasuchasairplanes.

15 Q. And why wasdocumentingtheseextraneous

16 eventssignificant?

17 A. It’s importantto meto beableto

18 correlatethe resultswith agraphthat I see.

19 It’s alsopermittedunderthe Illinois standardsto

20 excludeextraneousevents,

21 Q. After taking your measurementson March

22 15th,didyou analyzethe datathatyou collected?

23 A. Yes, I didin similar fashionthatI did

24 on--
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1 Q. Whereisthat rawdatadocumented?

..2 A. That’s in AppendixB of my report.

3 Q. Is that referredto asAppendixB --

4 A. It saysTableB. I’m sorry.

5 MS. SMETANA: I’m goingto showthe

6 witness,again,Exhibit 8, pagenine.

7 BY MS. SMETANA:

8 Q. Is this thebeginningofTableB whichyou

9 werejustreferringto?

10 A. Yes, it is.

1.1 Q. Canyou roadthe title of, what,TableB?

12 A. TableB is entitledrawdatafromMarch

13 15th, 1999.

14 Q. Did you,again,determinetheawaited

15 soundlevel onMarch 15th?

16 A. Yes, I did. Theawaitedsoundlevel for

17 each30 secondblock appearsin the extreme

18 right-handcolumn,andfor theentiremeasurement

19 period,which consistedof 181,30 secondblocks,1

20 recordeda soundlevel49.4,andjust for

21 reference,the first 60 minutesor the first 120

22 blocksof awaitedsoundlevel was49.3.

23 Q. And whereonTableB isthat information

24 provided?
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1 A. That’s in theextremelowerright-hand

2 cornerof thelastpage.

.3 Q. Canyou.circlethat on -- on whatpageof

4 the reportis that?

5 A. it’s onpage12. I’ve circledboth

6 numbersinblue ink.

7 Q. Thankyou.

8 And how do thesenumberscompareto

9 the impulsivesoundstandard?

10 A. Theywerelower thanthe impulsivenoise

11 standard.

12 Q. And did youanalyzeextraneoussoundfor

13 March 15th?

14 A. Yes, I did. At this point, becauseI

15 wouldhave60 minutesof gooddataleft or

16 nonextraneousdata,I wasabletodeletethosein

17 thespreadsheetduring which extraneousevents

18 occurred.

19 Q. And is this themethodologyyou described

.20 beforeunderthe Illinois standard?

21 A. Yes.

22 Q. Do you recallwhatthe numberwaswithout

23 extraneousevents,if yourecall thenumber?

24 A. Yes, I do. It was45 DB.A.
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1 Q. Pmgoingto -- did you documentthat

2 numberin yourreportwhichhasbeenmarkedas

3 Exhibit 9?

4 A. Yes, I’did. I believ~it’s on table

5 three.

6 MS. SMETANA: I’m goingto, again,show

.7 thewitnessExhibit No. 9,andI’ll referhimto

8 pagefour.

9 BY MS. SMETANA:

10 Q. Is thattablethreo..onpagefourwhichyou

11 werejustreferringto?

12 A. Yes,itis.

13 Q. And canyou, with this yellow highiighter,

14 markthenumberyou just referredto withoutthe

15 extraneousevents?

16 A. I can. Thisis 45 DBA for all noise

17 sources,andinparenthesesI saidincludescannons

.18 withoutextraneousevents.

19 Q. Why isthis numbersignificant?

20 A. This repi~esentsthe soundlevel dueto

21 cannonsin theareawithout thesoundsofaircraft

22 andotherextraneousevents.

23 Q. Whatwouldyouusethis numberto show?

24 A. Thiswouldbecompareddirectly with the
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1 Illinois Pollution ControlBoard’sstandards,

2 impulsivestandards,part 104.

3 Q. Whatis theimpulsive standardsthat

4 you’re comparingit to?

5 A. Thenumericallimit is 56.

6 Q.’ How wouldyou characterizethis 45 in

7 relationto the standard?

8 A. It’s muchlower. There’sa ruleof thumb

9 with acoustics.EverytenDBA thatyou reducea

10 noisesourceis equivalentto aperceiveddecrease

11 of loudnesscf aboutonehalf.

12 MS. SMITANA: I’m goingto showthe

13 witnesswhathasbeenmarkedExhibit 10.

14 (OMC Exhibit No. 10 marked

15 for idertification,

.16 4-20-99.)

17 BY MS. SMETANA:

.18 Q. WhatdoesthatExhibit 10 reflect?

19 A. That’stablethreefrommyreport.

20 Q. Isthat--ca’nyoujust--isthatthe

21 sametablethat appearsonpagefourof your

22 report?

23 A. Yes, it is.

24 Q. And on Exhibit 10, canyou, again,
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1 like distantlow caliberrifle fire. It also

2 soundeda little bit like carspassingovera bad

3 expansionjoint on SheridanRoad. Fromtimeto

4 time, acarwould hit theexpansionjoint just

5 right andproduceanimpulsive noisethat was

6 similar, althoughnot identicalto the reportsfrom

7 the cannons.

8 Q. Couldyou hearthesoundwe’ll from where

9 you werestanding?

10 A. Onthe 15th -- onMarch 15th, I couldhear

11 it fairly well, butyou’vegot rememberwith the

12 operationof thecansossthat they’repointingin

13 randomdirections,at leastthetineeOMC cannons

14 are,andsosometimesthe noisefromthecanonsis

15 louderor quieterthan atot’~.hertires.

16 Q. You mentionedbeforeextraneoussounds.

17 Whatwas includedin extraneoussounds,examples?

18 A. Again,aircraft,train noiseI heardand

19 documented.I hada noisycrow, I believe,onthe

20 15ththat wasright overhead.

21 Q. Fromwhereyouwerestandingforyour

22 soundmeasurements,how did thenoiseof airslanes

23 compareto tho.noisesyouheardfromthe cannons?

24 A. Thenoiseof airplaneswasgreaterthan

L.A. REPORTING(312)419-9292




